
 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
RFI 18-2001 

Computer Aided Dispatch System, Jail Management and Records System 
 

 
February 28, 2018 

 
The following are questions from various interested responders and the answers provided by staff. 
This information is being provided in order for you to better understand the current needs and environment at Sedgwick 
County. 
 
The due date for responses has been pushed back to 5:00 pm CDT March 16, 2018.  All other submittal 
information remains the same. 
 
Please include a section for budgetary estimate/summary as referenced in the RFI as part of your submittal.  
Summaries broken down by various components that would be suggested to meet the overall intent of the project 
would be preferred. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 

1. What is the estimated cost of the Computer Aided Dispatch System, Jail Management and Records? 
The estimated cost of a Computer Aided Dispatch system varies by vendor, the size of the system, and the 
functionality required.  The cost of a JMS/RMS also vary by vendor and functionality. 
 

2. Has the Department allocated funding for the Computer Aided Dispatch System, Jail Management and 
Records yet? If so, through which source (budget, CIP, state/federal grant etc.)? If no funding is 
secured, which sources will be sought and when? If utilizing a grant, would you be able to specify which 
one?  
Some budget has already been approved and there will be more approved in the future.  It is a mix of general 
fund money and 911 tax fund money.  The Sheriff’s Office does not have funding allocated at this time. 
 

3. Does the Sheriff’s Office still manually issue citations, or if there is still a need for an e-citation system?   
The Sheriff’s Office is currently writing paper citations.  It is the desire to move to an electronic citation 
platform. 
 

4. Does the county expect that an e-citation system be provided through the contract that is the result of 
any future procurement for Computer Aided Dispatch System, Jail Management and Records System, 
or is it still anticipated that will be acquired separately and after the RMS?   
Several vendors do offer an e-citation with their RMS/JMS.  For continuity we prefer it all be the same 
system, but it is not mandatory. 
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5.    If a subsequent RFP is released, when does the department anticipate releasing the solicitation?    
 2019. 
 
5. When does the Department want this solution to be implemented by? 

 2020 
 

6. Who is the technical contact and/or project manager for the Computer Aided Dispatch System, Jail 
Management and Records project?  
There hasn’t been one identified yet.   
 

7. Does the department anticipate any professional or consulting services may be needed through separate 
procurements to accomplish this effort? (i.e. project planning/oversight, PM, QA, IV&V, staff 
augmentation, implementation services etc.)? If so, what services does the Department desire and how 
do they anticipate to procure?  
This is still being discussed.  
 

8. The document says “The county may or may not pursue a combined system, however the intent is to 
receive as much information as possible on combined systems in order to assist the county in financial 
and operational decisions.” When would the County know if a combined system will be pursued?  
That decision would be made after review of the RFI responses. 

 
9. If a combined system is not pursued, how does the county anticipate breaking up the procurements?  

Through issuance of separate RFP documents.   
 

10. The agency lists Zetron Fire Station Alerting in its current interfaces (RFI page 3). Which version of 
Zetron is the agency currently using? 
It is version 2.6.0.13 of Zetron FSA. 
 
 
 

 

 
Kim Bush, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent 


